From: Nina Melendez <Nina.Melendez@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 11:29 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Lauren Maniatis
<Lauren.Maniatis@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Commissioner Harkey events attended in official capacity

Hello,

Commissioner Harkey recently attended and will attend the following events in her official capacity.

Date Event Organizer
10/27/2022 DuSable Gala The DuSable
Harris Theater Presents performance of The Rite of
10/28/2022 Spring / common ground|s] Harris Theater for Music and Dance
10/29/2022 Chicago Sinfonietta's 35th Anniversary Ball Chicago Sinfonietta

Best,
Nina

Nina Melendez (she/her/hers)
Office of the Commissioner
Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events


mailto:Nina.Melendez@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Lauren.Maniatis@cityofchicago.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.harristheaterchicago.org/performance/rite-spring-common-grounds__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!d1rWOK_1QUIF-BYZftU1wQxA_Qyroq9wUSDKOVhTgT6aLPklxsZFMwlfqqK38vamc2pcjU8jgUzxHtYrjEzuModAaU73Mcan803qsq8$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.harristheaterchicago.org/performance/rite-spring-common-grounds__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!d1rWOK_1QUIF-BYZftU1wQxA_Qyroq9wUSDKOVhTgT6aLPklxsZFMwlfqqK38vamc2pcjU8jgUzxHtYrjEzuModAaU73Mcan803qsq8$

